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July 19%, 2022

ATTN: City of Rochester Hills Planning and Economic Development
100 Rochester Hills Drive
Rochester Hills, MI 48309

RE: Tractor Supply Company
2724 S. Adams Road
Rochester Hills, MI 48309

Below are responses to the reviewed site plan dated 07.13.2022.

Planning

e Added legal description to AS1.0.

Building

e Updated plans to coordinate with current building permit construction
documents.

e FDC location omitted per Mark Artinian e-mail noting FDC location is not
necessary.

Per Josh Boyce of the RH Fire Department (FD), the existing FDC shown on the Site
Plan Review and building permit documents on the north side of the building does
not exist at that location. There is an existing FDC(s) in other locations and you do
not have to identify any of them on either your Site Plan Review or building permit
documents. The FD knows where the existing FDC(s) are and they are comfortable
with their locations

Engineering

e Added keynote for contractor to set fence at location that puts existing gate
valve outside fenced area.
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Included in addition to this response letter is a site plan package which includes:

AS1.0 Site Plan SL1.0 Sight Lines Site Plan
FP1.0  Fire Protection Site Plan SD1.1 Site Details

ES1.0 Easement Site Plan SD1.2 Site Details

PS1.0  Parking Site Plan Photometric Site Plan

If you should have any questions or need anything else feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Brad Matuzak Amanda Bryant

Project Manager, Oxford Architecture Project Coordinator, Oxford Architecture
615.256.3455 x 15 615.927.2106

brad@oxfordarchitecture.com amanda@oxfordarchitecture.com




